From: Sabina.ysaguirre(@sce.com
Sent: 8/9/2010 10:21:44 AM

To: glenn.comia@sce.com (glenn.comia@sce.com)
Ce- ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); cln@cpuc.ca.gov
) (cln@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted ’J
[Redacted | Golenia, Beatriz L

(BGolenia@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Michael. Hoover@sce.com
(Michael . Hoover@sce.com); seb@cpuc.ca.gov (seb@cpuc.ca.gov);
nfw@cpuc.ca.gov (nfw@cpuc.ca.gov); ztc(@cpuc.ca.gov (ztc@cpuc.ca.gov);
jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Adam.Rue@sce.com

(Adam Rue@sce.com)
Bec:
Subject: REQUEST - Re: Tomorrow's 2010 ED / IOU Coordination Call
Glenn,

Michael Hoover is out of the country,

and will not be in the office until Thursday Aug 12th.
He will not be participating in this

call tomorrow.

Sabina Ysaguirre
Southern California Edison

Regulatory Policy and Affairs
p.415.929.5533 pax: 75533

From:

Glenn Comia/SCE/EIX

To:

ABesa@semprautilities.com,

cln@cpuc.ca.gov, jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov, Michael.Hoover@sce.com, NFW@cpuc.ca.gov,
seb@cpuc.ca.gov, "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com>, Shilpa

R, ztc@cpuc.ca.gov

Ce:
Sabina Ysaguirre/SCE/EIX@SCE,
{Redarted |, "Golenia, Beatriz
L" <BGolenia@sempraultilities.com>
Date:
08/09/2010 10:19 AM
Subject:
REQUEST - Re:

Tomorrow's 2010 ED / IOU Coordination Call

CONFIDENTIAL
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Good Morning:

(1) Due to a schedule
conflict, there is a request from the PGE folks to reschedule tomorrow's
2pm ED/IOU call for the morning instead.

If so, let me know your
group's availability:
8:00am-9:00am
9:00am-10:00am
10:00am-11:00am
11:00am-12:00pm
1:00pm-2:00pm

(2) If you have any agenda
items, please email it to Don.Arambula@sce.com.

We appreciate your quick
response to this request.

Thank you, Glenn

Glenn Comia

Southern California Edison

Customer Energy Efficiency and Solar Division
Regulatory Compliance & Solicitations Support
6042 Irwindale Avenue, Suite A

Irwindale, CA 91702

(626) 633-3113

(626) 633-3170 (Fax 43170)
————— Forwarded by Glenn
Comia/SCE/EIX on 08/09/2010 10:10 AM -

Calendar
Entry
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2010 ED / 10U Coordination
Call (2nd Tuesday of each Month)

Sibject
1 hour
Tue 08/10/2010 02:00 PM Local time
Starts:
. Tue 08/10/2010 03:00 PM Local time
Ends:
Yihen
This entry repeats
Repeat:
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ABesa@semprautilities.com,
cln@cpuc.ca.gov, jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov, JYamagata@semprautilities.com,

Yo Required: LGomez@semprautilities.com, Michael Hoover/SCE/EIX@SCE, NFW@cpuc.ca.gov,

seb@cpuc.ca.gov, SRRd@pge.com, ztc@cpuc.ca.gov

[Dadagtpd-.——ISabina Ysaguirre/SCE/EIX@SCE

Optional:

Dial-in:[Redacted | Participant
Where: Code: [Redacte |

Location:

2010 ED/I0OU Coordination

Call 2nd Tuesday of each month)
Dial-In; [Redacted | Participant
Code: [Redacted |

2010 Scheduled Calls:
Tuesday, June 08, 2010
Tuesday, July 13, 2010
Tuesday, August 10, 2010
Tuesday, September 14, 2010
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Tuesday, October 12, 2010
Tuesday, November 09, 2010
Tuesday, December 14, 2010

Invitees:

Jeanne Clinton (ED - EE Planning)
Simon Baker (ED - EE Planning)
Natalie Walsh (ED - EE EM+V)
Zenaida Tapawan-Conway (ED - EE
EM+V)

Shilpa Ramaiya (PG&E)

Athena Besa (Sempra)

Joy Yamagata (Sempra)

Don Arambula (SCE)

Michael Hoover (SCE)

Please email any agenda items
to Don.Arambula@sce.com (cc Glenn.Comia@sce.com) a day

before the scheduled
call.

Any questions, please call Don
Arambula at 626-633-3146 or via email.

Thank you!
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